

## LLANFAIRPWLL COMMUNITY COUNCIL

### SUMMARY OF MINUTES OF MEETING DECEMBER 20th 2011

#### Present:

Councillors Alun Mummery (Chair), Alun Jones (Vice Chair), John Roberts, Arfon Williams, Eifion Jones, Ifan Bebb, Gareth C. Jones, Hannah Hughes, Alun Griffith. Anwen Le Cras (Clerk)

Apologies: Richard Eames, Gwynfor Parry, Bethan Jones.  
County Councillors J. P. Williams, J. Evans

#### 2. Declarations of Interest

A. Mummery, A. Jones and G. Parry - Bowling Club.

A. Williams - Snooker Club and Junior Football Club

#### 3. County Council Issues

3.1. The County Council opposed the minister's plans to postpone local elections in 2012 in Anglesey.

3.2. The Commissioners plan to raise the Council Tx by 5% .

#### 4. Minutes of Meeting 29th November 2011

The minutes were presented. Proposed by A. Williams and seconded by J. Roberts. The minutes were accepted as correct.

#### 5. Matters arising from the minutes.

3.2. Traffic calming Penmynydd Road- . The plan to install zebra crossing in front of the bowling club is going ahead.

5.1 Public Footpath Lôn Dyfnia / Ty Mawr - It was noted that Councillor J. Evans has contacted the relevant officer of the County Council to ask whether a risk assessment has been done on the site. The response received was that the footpaths fall under Article 58 of the Highways Act.

9.1 Fundraising Committee for the Memorial Hall. The majority of the letters have been distributed, with the remainder being distributed over the Christmas holidays. £ 350.00 has been collected so far. An article will appear in the Holyhead & Anglesey Mail in January.

Water collects near the dental surgery - The Chair will monitor the situation during rainy weather. It was also noted that water collects on the bike trail between the school and football field. The Clerk to inform the officer of the County Council Wyn Jones of the problem.

13.1 Vacancy - Deadline for nominations today. No nominations were received. The Clerk to follow the normal procedure and notify the County Council.

13.5 Letter to County Council regarding the company's Horizon Impact Assessment

Language. There was no response has been received to this letter. The Clerk to send a second letter.

14.7 Proposed Plans Refail Goch - To be deferred until the next meeting.

6. Property and Environment Committee Minutes 6 December 2011

Proposed by A. Jones and seconded by G. C. Jones. The minutes were accepted as correct.

7. Matters arising from minutes

2.1 It was agreed to for the Gors cleaner to have use of the larger shed and the small shed given over to the Junior Football Club. Arfon Williams noted he did not take part in the discussion.

2.2. Zebra Crossing - noted that agreement had been reached between the Chapel, Bowling Club and The Isle of Anglesey County Council to place the crossing in front of the Bowling Club. Club members will have access to the Chapel car park. The bus shelter will be moved further up the road.

3.1 Property and Environment Committee work program. A work program agreed. To be considered by the Finance Committee in January. Further meeting in January to discuss Village improvement Grant application.

4.1 Pavement on B4080 near the railway bridge. E-mail received by Llanidan Community Council expressed concern that the pavement ends near the wall of the railway bridge and the risk there as far below the bridge wall. The Clerk to write to Network Rail asking them to consider creating a new foot bridge there.

4.2 Entrance and exit the Co-op. It was noted that it is very difficult to see when trying to drive out of the Co-op car park. It was agreed to drive to the Co-op to ask them to look at the situation and may exchange the entrance and exit.

8. Audit of Accounts 2010/11

.UHY Hacker Young Auditors report. The report was presented and agreed to the Chairman to sign the statement.

9. Accounts December 2011

It was noted that a bill of £658.29 has been received by the company for Konica Minolta photocopier. No payment has been made since 2007, The bills before going to the previous Clerk. It was agreed to upgrade the machine on 5-year contract. It was proposed by J. Roberts and seconded by A. Griffith. The accounts were accepted and the payments agreed.

10. Anglesey Electoral Arrangements Review

Requested comments on two tiers - the county and parish.

County - differences in the sizes of some wards remains.

Parish - because of community relations, and religious connections and school

catchment it makes more sense to join Star and Penmynydd with Llanfairpwll.

- Object to multi member wards in rural areas.
- Note that Local Government is less local
- The number of electors – does not take account of any major economic development plans in the pipeline.
- Reduced possibility of independent members.
- Danger of discrepancy between members' workloads .

#### 11. Correspondence

- a) Environment Agency - assess nuclear power station designs.
- b) Planning Forum - for information
- c) Anglesey against turbines. - The Community Council will look at each individual application as it comes before them.
- d) Consultation on Byelaws - to put on the agenda of January 2012.
- d) Berrymans Lace Mower - lawyers in the case of insurance claim by Ieuan Jones. - For information.
- f) IoA CC - Relationship Building - for information
- e) The Queen's Diamond Jubilee - general information
- f) Anglesey Llanfairpwll and District Eisteddfod - letter of thanks for the donation.
- i) IoA CC - a letter setting out the Community Tax Band D. Ask the Community Council to claim Precept by 17 February. To be set at the next meeting.
- g) Consultation on closure of Gaerwen and Valley Police Stations..

#### 14. Any Other Business

- A. Water in the woods behind Health Centre - The Clerk to contact the surgery. Identified as risk to small children. Health Board needs to respond to this urgently.
2. Crossing Terrace - Concern about the lack of street lighting. The Clerk to contact Emyr Evans County Council. Highlighting the fact that many lights out around the village. Ask for inspection and repair policy of the County Council.
3. Cycle Path through the gors- IACC intends to move the gate post. Concern about the gap that will be created and how they want to ensure the safety of children. The Clerk to arrange a meeting between Wyn Jones, IoACC and Alun Mummery / Alun Jones.
4. Column Woods Footpath tree had fallen across the path. The Clerk to advise the Marquis and IoACC Footpaths Officer.
5. Crime and Disorder Committee - a presentation by Luned Parry IACC. There was no representation from the Police at the meeting.

Congratulated J. Roberts on the birth of his first granddaughter. Best wishes were extended to the family.

Date of Next Meeting - Tuesday 31 January 2012